

# DeMarco Larry

St. Louis, MO 63136

[demarcomontel924\\_y7o@indeedemail.com](mailto:demarcomontel924_y7o@indeedemail.com)

+1 314 705 8082

I am seeking fulltime work that will allow me to utilize my knowledge, skills, and experience. With more than 5 years customer service experience, I possess strong communication skills both oral and written with a high level of professionalism. I have experience operating many computers software/ applications including Microsoft offices. I am detail oriented and a team player.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

MGM Healthcare - Florissant, MO

August 2020 to Present

Assist patients with ADLs such as feeding, mouth care, grooming, shaving, and incontinence care.

- Aided in lifting residents when necessary
- Worked in a nursing facility

### **Housekeeping Aide**

Heritage Care Center - Berkeley, MO

December 2019 to Present

Clean rooms, sweep, mop, dust stock tissues and paper towels

### **Dishwasher**

Heritage Care Center - St. Louis, MO

May 2019 to Present

Wash the dish, take out trash, stock the shelves

### **Sales Associate/Customer Service**

Walmart - Kirkwood, MO

August 2015 to December 2018

My daily responsibilities are to help assist customers with their wants and needs and any other necessary item that they need.

### **Customer Service**

Walmart

August 2015 to 2018

### **Sales Associate**

Follett Corp

August 2014 to December 2014

## **Food Prep/Dishwasher**

Arch You Hungry

December 2013 to May 2014

### Work Responsibilities

- Cashier
- Stocking
- Cleaning
- Filing
- Line server
- Dishwasher

### Skills

Computers (Microsoft word, Power Point, Excel) -good personality- professional- goal oriented- good attendance- great attitude- people person.

References Upon request

## Education

---

### **High school diploma**

McCluer North High School

2012 to 2013

## Skills

---

- Microsoft, Excel, Powerpoint, Etc. (6 years)
- Customer Service
- CSR
- Customer Care
- Food Service
- Kitchen Experience
- Busser
- Food Preparation
- Laundry
- Serving Experience
- Cleaning Experience
- Vital Signs
- Caregiving
- Home Care
- Cooking
- ADLs
- English

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**Driver's License**

**CNA**

**CPR Certification**